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From cameronm Tue Jul 23 08:46:27 1991
To:. Jonl neffh

Cc: Billmi Neffb janineh lauriebu
Subject: RE: Beta Black List _ . ... __ ... ..
Date: Tue Jul 23 08B:44:40 PDT 1991

Great. Let's keep all companies from the blacklist out of the
conference. .. We.should uninvite the Apple person. and then make sure we. .
do not accept any from the other companies.

Okay?

Cam S

>From..__neffb Tue Jul 23.08:41:51.1991
To: - Jonl cameronm

Co: ....Bi1lmi Neffb janineh lauriebuw . . __ .. e
Subject: RE: Beta Black List

The list is the entire black list. 10 days ago there was only one
person,. from_apple,..that _had signed.up_from the black list. _ _Tt's.
pretty safe to say that there will be more.

Ty ) A . R —
>From cameronm Mon Jul 22 18:41:24 1991 - S e
To:-._....—.jonl peffb

Cc: Janineh Lauriebu Neffb

Subject: RE: Beta Black lList.

Date: Mon Jul 22.18:39:32_PDT 1991

I'!m.not sure I understand your mail._ Is the list below the entire .

"blacklist" or just the overlap of the blacklist and the conference
attendee list?

If Apple.is.the only member of the blacklist that has signed up,.then ¥ __. . ___ _

agree with Jon we should uninvite them entirely. Call them up and tell

them _not.to. show.up.. Return. any.monies. promptly

If there is more than Apple,. please.identify the problem attendees

Thanks,
Cam

2From. .._._neffb Mon Jul .22 17:40:57.1991
To: cameronm jonl
Cc: .. _ .. .Janineh Lauriebu Neffb
Subject: RE: Beta Black List

EXHIBITSE

The beta black list contains the following companies:
-_ A creesmae o .

— DRI

- Ga. . , “S 0155288
— IBM (only certain locations) : " CONFIDENTIAL
= Sun (clear with Janineh)




As_of last Friday. we had one person.from Apple registered. o . .
Neffb

>From jonl Mon Jul 22 16:53:18 1991

To: Billmi Cameronm neffh e e e e
Cc: Janineh Lauriebu

Subject.: Beta Black List - e e — e e e e

Date: Mon Jul 22_16:53:04 1991 : e e

Lik&Cam,,l would.alsa like to.see the_ list and. we can.then. ... . . o ..
deal with them ope at a time. Apple (or IBM) can certa.mly
be un-invited. e et oo e et e

SRR e e S MS.0155289._.
CONFIDENTIAL




